

# HISHAM MOHAMED BASUONI

## Supervisor

I am specialized in [Insulation and Finishing Field] with more than [7 years] experience in [Contracting Field]. I have strong skills in [Team Management, Strategy Development, Customer Communication]. I have achieved remarkable successes in [Contracting Companies, Improving Business Strategies, Proper Understanding with Project Managers], and I always strive to provide the best results and achieve the set goals. I believe in the importance of teamwork and creativity in the work environment to achieve the desired success.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Petromin Lubricants | supervisor

05. 2012 - 02. 2017

- Logistics and Sharing Maintenance Officer .

### Fahad Bin Laden Company | supervisor

06. 2017 - 10. 2020

- Al-Kharj University.
- Princess Nora University.
- King Abdullah Al-Faisal Stadium, Jeddah, Mecca,

### Kingdom Achievements General Contracting Establishment | supervisor

11. 2020 - 07. 2022

- Diplomatic Quarter, Riyadh.
- Aramco, Dammam.
- Al-Yasmeen District, Al-Nargis District, Financial Center.

### Boulevard World Sela Company | supervisor

08. 2022 - 10. 2023

- Boulevard World .
- Boulevard City .
- City Walk Jeddah .
- Jeddah Yacht Club .

### PEC for Arab Contracting Neom | supervisor

Sept. 2023 - Jul. 2024

- Sandalah Island.
- The Line.

## EDUCATION

### UNIVERSITY OR SCHOOL

..... 2005

- Bachelor of Laws, Good.



## CONTACT

☎ 0542545425

📍 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, Riyadh

✉ basuonyhisham@gmail.com

## SOFTWARE

- Excel
- Word
- PowerPoint
- Outlook.
- AutoCAD .

## SKILLS

- ✓ Team Works
- ✓ Créativité

## LANGUAGES

Arabic : Nativa

English: Avanced